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Doug Morin,

The Container in question had a few GECI protected recéptacles installed on the interior back wall. All
installed in conduit and metal 4x4’s with raised covers. On the exterior of the unit a 120 volt male
receptacle with weather proof cover was installed. This then would be plugged into an extension cord
and feed power from some other source. | hope this information is helpful.

Sincerely,

Mathew Tarring

Tarring Electric, LLC

290 West Road | Waterboro, ME 04087 | (207) 206-0246 | mat@tarringelectric.com | www.tarringelectric.com



